INSTRUCTIONS FOR C&T COMMERCIAL ITEM TEMPLATE

     These are instructions associated with the thirteenth revision to solicitation Template #3, the third in a series of templates to C&T contracting personnel, to facilitate the preparation and review of solicitations.

     Template #3 is to be used when preparing a solicitation using FAR Part 12 procedures for the acquisition of commercial items.  Specifically, it is to be used for the following contracting instrument:

         Fixed Price Contract over $100,000, FOB Destination, Solicited Using Source Selection Procedures on a Full and Open Competition/Unrestricted Basis, Excluding Foreign Military Sales.

     Template #3 differs from Templates #1 and #2 in that it includes clauses/provisions applicable to the acquisition of commercial items.  It is hoped that the existence of this template will facilitate the use of FAR Part 12 procedures whenever appropriate and particularly when brand name, brand name or equal, part number, statements of work, or commercial item descriptions are used to reflect technical requirements.          
This template has been revised consistent with the DSCP on-line guidance for using solicitation provisions and contract clauses as of August 31, 2004, and includes changes to pages 3,10,11-19, 21-25, 33, 36-40, and 47.  Current templates are also included on the C&T K: Drive under the folder "Contract Templates".  The SF 1449, Solicitation/Contract/Order for Commercial Items, available in Adobe Acrobat, and other files attached to this email, that should assist you in preparing your commercial item solicitation, are also located there. 
Please note, per FAR 12.301(b)(1) and (3), clause 52.212-4, Contract Terms and Conditions - Commercial Items, and provision 52.212-1, Instructions to Offerors - Commercial Items, are incorporated by reference.   You must make sure to check block 27 a of the SF1449.   The full text can be found at Clause Central www.dla.mil/j-3/j-336/icps.htm.   

   
   
     To preclude the need for referring to the instructions accompanying Solicitation Template #3's originating e-mail or its subsequent revisions, they are intentionally repeated below.  In other words, the guidance contained in this e-mail supersedes that dated June 10, 2004.    

     Although Solicitation Template #3 contains a number of provisions/clauses that we have pre-checked, we direct your attention to the following file containing provisions, clauses, addendums and contract documents that require incorporation or completion consistent with the nature of the individual acquisition.  (For these items, we recommend consulting the Corporate Commercial Item solicitation/Contract Template at http://131.82.241.3/contract/farpt12.htm.  The Corporate Template includes detailed format, instructions and completion guidance, and the prescriptions for FAR/DFARS Part 12 provisions/clauses.  Consult the DGPA/CPM for detailed usage instructions and completion guidance on provisions/clauses not contained in the Corporate Template, and the Best Value Handbook for source selection information.) 
 The below file, a clause/provision completion aid, includes information on the applicability of clauses/provisions in commercial item acquisitions valued below the simplified acquisition threshold (SAT), and additional completion notes.  The file is segmented into two parts.  Part A contains clauses and provisions adhering to the above Template #3 use prescription (except for SAT guidance) that may apply based on the specific nature of the acquisition.  Part B contains clauses and provisions that do not adhere to Template #3 use prescriptions; however, they may apply to commercial item acquisitions based on the specific nature of the acquisition, and are provided to facilitate the use of commercial item acquisition procedures. 

You are reminded that additional FAR, DFARS, DLAD, and DSCP clauses and provisions relating to options, EPAs, IDTCs, and source selection may be added in full text or by reference, as appropriate.  All added clauses and provisions should be listed in numerical sequence on addendums to the appropriate clause/provision included in the template. You are reminded that additional FAR, DFARS, DLAD, and DSCP clauses and provisions relating to options, EPAs, IDTCs, and source selection may be added in full text or by reference, as appropriate.  All added clauses and provisions should be listed in numerical sequence on addendums to the appropriate clause/provision included in the template.  

A short Power Point presentation on Preparing a Commercial Item Solicitation is included in this part of the Web Page.  A format for the Commercial Item Template is included on slides 3 and 4 to assist you in organizing the solicitation. This format should also be used for commercial item acquisitions valued below the SAT.  As a reminder, per FAR and DLAD 12.302(c), the use of or tailoring of clauses/provisions that are inconsistent with customary commercial practice must be approved one level above the contracting officer.  An icon below contains the recommended format for class and individual waiver determinations for the use of clauses/provisions that are inconsistent with customary commercial practice.  Further, provisions, clauses, and addendum attachments cited in the template below that are not used, or checked as applicable, should be removed from the final solicitation prior to uploading it to the Procurement Gateway/DIBBS.

     It is important to note that this template is generic in nature and, as such, should be tailored to address individual item acquisition requirements, provisions/clauses and source selection evaluation factors.

     Should you have any questions or suggestions for improvement, contact me on x3999 or Ed Tierney on x5855.

TEMPLATE #3 – CLAUSES/PROVISIONS REQUIRING INCORPORATION/COMPLETION BASED ON NATURE OF ACQUISITION – PART A (Clauses/Provisions in Part A Adhere to Template #3 Use Prescriptions, Except for SAT Guidance, and May Apply Based on Specific Nature of Acquisition) (Rev #13, Template #3)

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	52.212-4 – Contract Terms and Conditions
	
	
	Yes
	Required

Clause
	Referenced by checking Block 27a on SF 1449. Can be tailored except for paragraphs a. through f.

	Addendum to 52.212-4
	52.203-12  Limitations on Payments to Influence Certain Federal Transactions               
	
	No
	If used, waiver needed
	Solicitations and contracts expected to exceed $100,000.



	
	52.204-07  Central Contractor Registration
	
	Yes
	Required Clause
	Solicitations and contracts except as provided in FAR 4.1102(a).

	
	252.204-7004

Alteration to FAR 204-7, Alteration A               

	
	Yes, except micro-purchases that do not accept EFT
	No 
	Applicable to all acquisitions, commercial and non-commercial, except those listed at FAR 4.1102(a) (1) thru (6). Use with 52.204-07. 

	
	252.204-7003 Control of Government Personnel Work Product
	
	Yes
	No
	Solicitations and contracts.

	
	52.209-6 Protecting the Government’s Interest when Subcontracting with Contractors  Debarred, Suspended, or Proposed for Debarment
	
	Yes, if acquisition exceeds $25,000
	If used, waiver needed
	Solicitations and contracts valued in excess of $25,000.



	
	252.209-7004 Subcontracting with Firms that are Owned or Controlled by the Government of a Terrorist Country
	
	Yes if acquisition exceeds $100,000
	If used, waiver needed
	Solicitations and contracts with a value of $100,000 or more.

	
	52.211-9004

Priority Rating for Long-term Contracts
	
	No
	If used, waiver needed
	Applicable to delivery orders for surge or sustainment requirements.  (See DLAD 11.603(f); and 11.604(90).

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	52.215-9006 JWOD Entity Support – Contractor Reporting
	
	No
	If used, waiver needed
	Applicable to solicitations that are expected to exceed $500,000 unless the acquisition is set-aside for small business, very small business, or HUBZone participation; is to be accomplished under the 8(a) Program, or omission is approved by DSCP-P.

	
	52.217-7 Option for Increased  Quantity—Separately Priced Line Item


	
	Yes
	No,waived by DLA
	Use for supplies, when an option is appropriate, and the option quantity is identified as a separately priced line item having the same nomenclature as a corresponding basic contract line item.

Must be used with 52.217-9P08 and 52.217-9P14

	
	52.217-9006

Limitations on S&S Investments
	
	No
	No,waived by DLA
	Applicable when Industrial Preparedness Planning funds are used.

	
	252.217-7001

Surge Option
	
	No
	If used, waiver needed
	Applicable if a surge option is required.  Also use clause 52.217-9P21.

	
	52.227-02 Notice and Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement
	
	No
	Required
	Solicitations and contracts in excess of the simplified acquisition threshold (SAT) except when both performance and delivery are outside the U.S., its possessions or Puerto Rico.

	
	52.232-17 Interest
	
	Optional
	If used, waiver needed
	Solicitations and contracts.  Clause is optional for contracts at or below the simplified acquisition threshold (SAT), and mandatory acquisitions with FPI/NIB/NISH/GSA made under FAR, Part 8 or other exceptions cited in FAR 32.617(a).

	
	52.242-13 Bankruptcy
	
	No
	Required, No waiver needed
	Solicitations and contracts exceeding the simplified acquisition threshold (SAT).

	
	52.211-9008
Bar Coding Requirements for  Direct Vendor Delivery(DVD) Shipments 
	
	Yes
	No, waived by DLA
	Use in all solicitations and contracts for material being shipped directly to customer and shipments through a port or Container Consolidation Point to a customer (i.e. Direct Vendor Delivery) If used in buy for depot stock, first sentence of clause states it is only used in DVD buys. 

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	52.211-9010
Military Shipping Label (MSL) Requirements– 

MIL-STD-129P
	
	Yes
	No, waived by DLA
	Use in all solicitations and awards that require contractor to package material to the Government, both DVD and for stock.

	
	52.212-9000  Changes – Military Readiness
	
	Yes
	No, waived by DLA
	Use with FAR 52.212-4,in all contracts negotiated under FAR Part 12. NOTE:  This clause provides for bilateral agreement on contract terms and conditions during normal operations, but allows unilateral changes to the method of shipment, packing, and place of delivery during contingency operations or humanitarian or peacekeeping operations.

	
	52.252-9P11  Effective Date of Undated Regulatory Provisions and Clauses
	
	Yes
	No
	May be used in solicitations and contracts processed using commercial procedures in accordance with FAR Part 12.  

	
	52.216-18 Ordering
	
	Yes
	No, waived by DLA
	Applicable if an IDTC is employed.  Complete ordering information.

	
	52.216-22

Indefinite Quantity
	
	Yes
	No, waived by DLA
	Applicable if an IDTC is employed.  Insert delivery date limitation in paragraph (d).

	
	52.216-9P06 Delivery Order Limitations
	
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Applicable if an IDTC is employed.  Complete order limitation information, as appropriate.  

	
	52.217-9P08  Option for  Additional  Quantity
	
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Use with 52.217-7. Insert an appropriate number of days for exercising the option in paragraph (c) and delivery of the option quantities in paragraph (d), with consideration given to the normal production lead time for the required item(s) between these two timeframes.  If you intend to impose limitations on offered option prices (such as when an economic price adjustment clause applies and the solicitation provides that the option may be priced no higher than the basic contract), delete paragraph (b) and re-letter subsequent paragraphs accordingly.  Offerors, however, must be advised elsewhere in the solicitation of the specific limitations and method of evaluation.

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	52.217-9P12 Option for ID, IDQC Term Extension
	
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Applicable if an IDTC is employed and continuing performance extends beyond the IDTC's original term.  Insert option data in paragraph (c) and (h).  

	
	52.217-9P21

Validation of S&S Capability
	
	No
	If used, waiver needed
	Used with 252.217-7001.

	52.212-5 Contract Terms/Conditions
	
	
	Yes
	Required

clause
	Cannot be tailored, but portions not required should not be checked, and paragraph c should be deleted if a supply contract.

	
	52.203-6, Restrictions on Subcontractor Sales to the Government, 

with Alternate I
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applicable to acquisitions exceeding the simplified acquisition threshold.

	
	52.219-3, Notice of Total HUBZone Set-Aside
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applicable to set asides for HUBZone small business concerns in accordance with FAR 19.1305 and 19.1306.

	
	52.219-4, Notice of Price Evaluation Preference for HUBZone Small

Business Concerns
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable 
	Applicable to solicitations that are conducted under full and open competition.

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	52.219-5  Very Small Business Set-Aside
	
	Yes if over $2,500 to $50,000
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations/contracts over $2,500 but not greater than $50,000 if the acquisition is set aside for very small business concerns in accordance with FAR 19.903.  Use with Alternate II when Alternate I does not apply and the total amount of the contract does not exceed $25,000.  Use of clause expires 9/30/03.

	
	52.219-6 Notice of Total Small Business Set Aside
	
	Yes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations & contracts involving small business set asides.  See detailed guidance in DGPA/CPM.  Use Alternate I of this clause with basic clause 52.219-6 when the acquisition is for a product in a class for which the Small Business Administration has waived the nonmanufacturer rule.
Use Alternate II of this clause with basic clause 52.219-6 if supplies are on FPI Schedule of Products and a comparability determination leads to a competitive acquisition with FPI competing  - See FAR 19.504.     

                            

	
	52.219-7, Notice of Partial Small Business Set-Aside
	
	No
	Not Used
	Not Used

	
	52.219-8, Utilization of Small Business Concerns (15 U.S.C. 637 (d)(2) and (3)).
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applicable to solicitations and contracts exceeding the simplified acquisition threshold.

	
	52.219-9

Small, Small Disadvantaged, and Women-Owned Small Business Subcontracting Plan 
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applicable in solicitations that offer subcontracting possibilities, and are expected to exceed $500,000.  Note:  Alternate II of this clause is used, if subcontracting plans are required with initial proposals.

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	52.219-14, Limitation on Subcontracting
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applicable to small business set-asides/8 (a) acquisitions

	
	52.219-27, Notice of Total Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small   Business Set-Aside
	
	Yes, if over $2,500 and meets conditions of FAR 19.1405 and 19.1406
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Use in solicitations and contracts for acquisitions under FAR 19.1405 and 19.1406.
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	52.222-3 Convict Labor
	
	Yes, if over $2,500
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts (except micro-purchases) unless (a) the contract will be subject to the Walsh-Healey Public Contracts Act (see 52.222-20) or (b) the supplies or services are to be purchased from FPI.

	
	52.222-19, Child Labor-Cooperation with Authorities and Remedies
	
	Yes, if over $2,500
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts for the acquisition of supplies that are expected to exceed the micro-purchase threshold.

	
	52.222-21  Prohibition of Segregated Facilities
	
	See Completion Notes 
	Required by law/executive order when applicable 
	Applicable to solicitations when contract is expected to exceed $10,000 and includes 52.222-26.

	
	52.222-26, Equal Opportunity
	
	See Completion Notes 
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applicable if solicitation/contract exceeds $10,000.

	
	52.222-35, Equal Opportunity for Special Disabled Veterans,

Veterans of the Vietnam Era, and Other Eligible Veterans
	
	See Completion Notes 
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applicable in solicitations/contracts exceeding $10,000.

	
	52.222-36, Affirmative Action for Workers with Disabilities
	
	See Completion Notes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applicable in solicitations/contracts exceeding $10,000.

	
	52.222-37, Employment Reports on Special Disabled Veterans, 

Veterans of the Vietnam Era, and Other Eligible Veterans
	
	See Completion Notes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applicable to solicitations/contracts containing 52.222-35.

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	52.223-9, Estimate of Percentage of Recovered Material Content for EPA-Designated Products
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts exceeding $100,000 that include the provision at 52.223-4. Use with Alternate I if technical personnel advise that estimates can be verified.


	
	52.225-13  Restrictions on Certain Foreign Purchases
	
	Yes, except for micro-purchases
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts with a value exceeding $2,500, $15,000 for acquisitions as described in FAR 13.201(g)(1), unless an exception applies.

FAR 13.201(g)(1) states that this clause will be used to support contingency operations or to facilitate defense against or recovery from nuclear, biological, chemical, or radiological attack.  Also, authority must have clear and direct relationship to the support. Chemical warfare protective clothing when the acquisition furthers an agreement with a qualifying country is exempt from this clause (see 225.7002-2).

	
	52.232-29  Terms for Financing of Purchases of Commercial Items 


	
	Yes, if required
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations for commercial items when the resultant contract will provide for contract financing.

	
	52.232.30, Installment Payments for Commercial Items
	
	Yes if required
	No
	May be inserted in solicitations and contracts for commercial items in lieu of constructing a specific clause in accordance with 32.206(b) thru (e), if the contract action qualifies under the criteria at 32.202-1(b) and installment payments for the item are either customary or are authorized by agency procedures.

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	52.232-33, Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor

Registration
	
	Yes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable 
	All solicitations/contracts.

	
	52.232-34, Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer—Other Than Central Contractor Registration
	
	Yes, if 52,204-7 is not used
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts that require EFT as the method for payment but do not include the clause at 52.204-7, Central Contractor Registration, or a similar agency clause that requires the contractor to be registered in the CCR database. 

	
	52.232-36

Payment by Third Party  
	
	Yes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applicable in solicitations where payment will be made by charge to a Government account with a third party such as a Governmentwide commercial purchase card.

	
	52.239-1, Privacy or Security Safeguards
	
	Not applicable
	NA
	Not applicable to C&T items

	
	52.247-64, Preference for Privately Owned U.S. Flag Commercial 
   Vessels
	
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Use in solicitations and contracts that may involve ocean transportation.  Use Alternate 1 if an applicable statute requires, or if it has been determined under agency procedures, that the supplies to be furnished under contracts shall be transported exclusively in privately owned U.S.-flag commercial vessels.

	
	Para. (c) of 52.212-5
	
	
	
	Delete if contract is for supplies.

	Addendum to

52.212-5
	52.215-21 Requirements for Cost or Pricing Data - Modifications


	
	No
	No, waived by DLA
	Use if reasonably certain cost and pricing data or information other than cost or pricing data will be required for modifications.

	
	52.219-16 Liquidated Damages Subcontracting Plan
	
	No
	If used, waiver Needed
	Used with 52.219-9, i.e., solicitations that offer subcontracting possibilities, and are expected to exceed $500,000.

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	Addendum to 52.212-5 continued with 252.212-7001 Contract Terms  & Conditions DFARS 


	
	
	See Completion Notes for each individual clause cited
	Required clause
	252.212-7001 can not be tailored, but portions not required should not be checked.

	
	52.203-3  Gratuities
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applicable in  solicitations/contracts exceeding the simplified acquisition threshold.

	
	252.205-7000 Provision of Information to Cooperative Agreement Holders
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable 
	Applicable in solicitations expected to exceed $500,000.

	
	252.219-7003 Small, Small Disadvantaged, and Women-Owned Small Business Subcontracting Plan 
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable 
	Used with 52.219-9, i.e., solicitations that offer subcontracting possibilities, and are expected to exceed $500,000.

	
	252.225-7001 Buy American Act and Balance of Payments Program
	
	Yes, only applies to acquisition of C&T items exceeding micro-purchase limit up to the simplified acquisition threshold.
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Only applies if under the simplified acquisition threshold. Check clause in 252.212-7001.  Use with provision 252.225-7035, Buy American Act-Balance of Payments Program Certificate, which is inserted in an Addendum to 52.212-3 (f) at end of the Template. Also use 252.225-7002.



	
	252.225-7012  Preference for Certain Domestic Commodities
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts that meet or exceed the simplified acquisition threshold (SAT).  Applies the Berry Amendment. The term "synthetic fabric and coated synthetic fabric" includes all textile fibers and yarns that are for use in such fabrics.  Exceptions to the Berry Amendment are in 

DFARS 225.7002-2.  Full text of clause is now included in the Addendum to 52.212-5.

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	252.225-7014  Preference for Domestic Specialty Metals
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts that meet or exceed the simplified acquisition threshold (SAT).  Full text of clause is now included in the Addendum to 52.212-5.

	
	252.225-7021  Trade Agreements
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applies to Federal Supply Groups (FSG) listed in DFARS 225.401-70 including FSG 62, lighting fixtures/lamps used in tents.  Applies only if acquisition is estimated at or above $175,000.  See FAR 25.403(b) and DFARS 225.1101(6)(i) also. Indicate which line items are subject to the Trade Agreements Act in Schedule of Supplies. 
Use with provision 252.225-7020, Trade Agreements Certificate, which is inserted in an Addendum to 52.212-3 (g)at end of the Template. 

	
	252.225-7027  Restriction on Contingent Fees for Foreign Military Sales
	
	Yes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts for foreign military sales in accordance with DFARS 225.7308(a).  Insert in paragraph (b)(1) of the clause the name(s) of any foreign country customer(s) listed in 225.7303-4(b).

	
	252.225-7028  Exclusionary Policies and Practices of Foreign Governments                   
	
	Yes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts for foreign military sales.

	
	252.225-7036 Buy American Act--Free Trade Agreements--Balance of Payments Program
	
	Use with Alternate 1 if acquisition exceeds $25,000 and does not exceed $58,550 and contract is for an item listed at 225.401-70
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Use basic clause when the estimated value equals or exceeds $58,550 but is less than $175,000 and item is listed at 225.401-70.

Do not use the clause if purchase from foreign sources is restricted (see 225.401(a)(2)), unless the contracting officer anticipates a waiver of the restriction.  The acquisition of eligible and noneligible products under the same contract may result in the application of a Free Trade Agreement to only some of the items acquired. In such case, indicate in the Schedule of Supplies those items covered by the Buy American Act--Free Trade Agreements--Balance of Payments Program clause. Use with provision 252.225-7035, Buy American Act--Free Trade Agreements--Balance of Payments Program Certificate, which is inserted in an Addendum to 52.212-3 (g) at end of the Template.

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	252.226-7001  Utilization of Indian Organizations, Indian-Owned Economic Enterprises, and Native Hawaiian

Small Business Concerns                 
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Use in solicitations and contracts for supplies or services exceeding $500,000 in value for which subcontracting opportunities may exist.



	
	252.227-7015  Technical Data – Commercial Items
	
	Yes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts when the contractor will be required to deliver technical data. 

	
	252.227-7037  Validation of Restrictive Markings on Technical Data 


	
	Yes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts that include 252.227-7013 and in SBIR solicitations and contracts that include 252.227-7018.  Also use in solicitations and contracts that include the clause at 252.227-7014 when the contractor will be required to deliver noncommercial software documentation (Technical Data).

	
	252.232-7003  Electronic Submission of Payment Requests
	
	Yes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts except: Contracts awarded by deployed contracting officers in the course of military operations, including, but not limited to, contingency operations as defined in 10 U.S.C. 101(a)(13) or humanitarian or peacekeeping operations as defined in 10 U.S.C. 2302(7), or contracts awarded by contracting officers in the conduct of emergency operations, such as responses to natural disasters or national or civil emergencies; Purchases to support unusual or compelling needs of the type described in FAR 6.302-2; and Cases where—(i) The contractor is unable to submit, or DoD is unable to receive, a payment request in electronic form; and (ii) The contracting officer, the payment office, and the contractor mutually agree to an alternative method.

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	252.243-7002  Requests For Equitable Adjustment
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Applicable if solicitation/contract exceeds the simplified acquisition threshold.

	
	252.247-7023 (ALT I) Transportation of Supplies by Sea
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable 
	Used if supplies will be used in direct support of U.S. military contingency, humanitarian or peace-keeping operations.

	
	252.247-7023 (ALT III) Transportation of Supplies by Sea
	
	See Completion Notes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Used up to the simplified acquisition threshold only.

	
	252.247-7023 (ALT III) Transportation of Supplies by Sea
	
	See Completion Notes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Used up to the simplified acquisition threshold only.

	Item Description
	
	
	Yes
	N/A
	Insert Commercial Item Description, Statement of Work, etc. 

	Notice #2  Treatment of Non-Manufactured Wood Pallets and                        Containers (JAN 2003) DSCP

	
	
	Yes
	Required, when applicable
	Include the certification requirements in solicitations and awards that designate shipment to European destinations. This includes material for both U.S. and FMS customers and destination sites cited in 

the DSCP Clause/Provision Guide.

(Usage instructions for Notices are located at the end of usage instructions for multi-commodity local clauses/provisions.)  The Notice is contained on the  solicitation/contract sheet, titled “ALSC Pallet Treatment,” and is accessible on the DSCP SOLICITATION/CONTRACT SHEETS & NOTICES ONLINE web page.

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	Delivery Schedule
	
	
	Yes
	Required
	Insert delivery schedule.  Note:  A landscape-formatted page is provided.  Delete current text on page before inserting schedule.

	52.212-1 Instructions to Offerors
	
	
	Yes
	Required
	Referenced by checking Block 27a on SF 1449. Can be tailored.  

	Addendum to 52.212-1
	Paragraphs b, c, e, & h
	
	
	
	Check blocks and complete, as appropriate.  Other provisions can be added by reference/full text in numerical sequence to the Addendum to 52.212-1 if required.

	
	52.233-9000  Agency Protests
	
	Yes
	Required by law/executive order
	All solicitations.

	
	252.209-7001  Disclosure of Ownership or Control by the Government of a Terrorist Country 
	
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations expected to result in contracts of $100,000 or more.

	
	52.216-27 Single or Multiple Awards
	
	No
	No, waived by DLA
	Solicitations for indefinite quantity contracts that may result in multiple awards.  Specify the number of awards the Government may make.

	
	52.217-9P13  Evaluation of Options - Source Selection for an Indefinite Delivery, Indefinite Quantity Contract
	
	No
	Yes, if used
	Negotiated solicitations resulting in an indefinite-delivery, indefinite-quantity contract when source selection evaluation procedures are used and a determination has been made as specified in FAR 17.206(a) and signed by the contracting officer. Do not use provision 52.217-3 or 52.217-9P14 with this provision.  Must be used  with clause 52.217-9P12.

	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	52.233-9001  Disputes:  Agreement to Use Alternative Dispute Resolution                  
	
	Yes
	Required by law/executive order
	Solicitations and contracts.

NOTE:  Do not use in contracts with foreign governments or agency of that foreign government, or an international organization or a subsidiary body of that organization, when the clause at FAR 52.233-1, Disputes, has not been included because of HQ DLA has determined that the application of the Contract Disputes Act would not be in the public interest.

	
	Special Instructions for Submission of SSP Information
	
	
	
	Suggested language is provided.  May be modified/tailored to acquisition at PCOs discretion.  Insert number of copies of technical/business proposals and suggested page limit.  If no business proposal is required, enter "Zero" under Number of Copies.

	
	Attachment I -Technical Proposal
	
	
	
	Suggested language is provided for past performance/experience information to be provided by the offeror.  May be modified/tailored at contracting officer 's discretion. Insert information to be provided in proposals for other technical factors (former Section L information).

	
	52.215-9002 Socio-Economic Proposal
	
	No
	If used, waiver is needed
	Applicable in solicitations that: offer subcontracting possibilities; are expected to exceed $500,000; and include clause 52.219-8; unless, the acquisition is set-aside for small business, very small business, or HUBZone participation; is to be accomplished under the 8(a) Program.



	Template Clause
	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	52.215-9004

JWOD Entity Proposal
	
	No
	If used, waiver is needed 
	Applicable to solicitations that are expected to exceed $500,000 unless the acquisition is set-aside for small business, very small business, or HUBZone participation; is to be accomplished under the 8(a) Program, or omission is approved by DSCP-P.

	
	52.215-9P14 Instructions for Submitting PDMs 
	
	See Completion Notes
	If used, waiver is needed
	Applicable if a PDM is required.  Alternate I or II may be used with this clause.  Insert item, number of units, and size in paragraph a.

	52.212-2 Evaluation
	
	
	Yes
	Required
	Suggested language is provided.  May be modified/tailored to acquisition at contracting officer's discretion.  Insert all non-cost/price evaluation factors in descending order of importance, and check block indicating their relative importance to cost or price. 

	Addendum to 52.212-2
	
	
	
	
	Insert evaluation criteria for technical factors used – former Section M criteria.  (Evaluation criteria for socio-economic factors are provided for check-off –see below Completion Notes).  Insert five-level adjective rating descriptions for each technical evaluation factor used.  (Only the descriptions for past performance are provided, since they are the required DoD common assessment ratings for past performance.  Other adjective rating descriptions are tailorable to the solicitation.)  Insert "Notes" provided in case of an offeror without a past performance record and on rating process for socioeconomic factors.  When using Lowest Price/Technically Acceptable Process, revise 52.212-2 accordingly and coordinate your revisions with DSCP-PC.  When Price is the Only Evaluation Factor, do not use 52.212-2.  Addend 52.212-1(g), Contract Award, by substituting the following for the first sentence:  “The Government intends to evaluate and award a contract without discussion to the low responsible offeror whose offer conforms to the solicitation.  Price will be the determining factor in evaluating offers for award.”

	Template Clause


	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	Additional Source Selection Evaluation Procedures and Criteria
	
	
	
	Suggested language is provided.  May be modified/tailored to acquisition at contracting officer's discretion.  

	
	52.215-9003 Socio-Economic Support Evaluation
	
	No
	If used, waiver is needed
	Applicable in solicitations that: offer subcontracting possibilities; are expected to exceed $500,000; and include clause 52.219-8; unless, the acquisition is set-aside for small business, very small business, or HUBZone participation; or is to be accomplished under the 8(a) Program.

	
	52.215-9005 JWOD Entity Support Evaluation
	
	No
	If used, waiver is needed
	Applicable in solicitations that are expected to exceed $500,000; unless, the acquisition is set-aside for small business, very small business, or HUBZone participation; is to be accomplished under the 8(a) Program; or omission is approved by DSCP-P.

	Template Clause


	FAR/DFARS Provision (P) /Clause (C)
	
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	
	52.217-9P13 Evaluation of Options
	
	
	If used, waiver is needed
	Used with 52.217-9P12 (above).

	52.212-3 Offeror Representations. and Certifications Commercial Items.
	
	
	Yes, See 

Completion Notes
	Required
	Can not be tailored.

Alternates I and III are also used with this provision if the solicitation exceeds $25,000.

	Addendum to 52.212-3.
	252.212-7000  Offeror Representations and Certifications- Commercial Items 
	
	No
	Required
	Applicable if solicitation/contract exceeds the simplified acquisition threshold.


TEMPLATE #3 – OTHER CLAUSES/PROVISIONS THAT MAY APPLY BASED ON NATURE OF ACQUISITION - PART B (Clauses/Provisions in Part B Do Not Adhere to Template #3 Use Prescriptions However May Apply to Commercial Item Acquisitions) (Rev #13, Template #3)

	FAR/DFARS Provision/Clause
	P or C
	Prescribed In
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	52.204-9P02 Information Relating to Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) 


	Clause
	None
	Yes 
	Yes
	Acquisitions where EDI is anticipated, except when DSCP Form 3846 applies or EDI is to be included as a technical evaluation factor in best value acquisitions.

	52.204-9P03 Requirement for Certification of a Previously Executed Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) Trading Partner Agreement
	C
	None
	Yes
	Yes
	Acquisitions where EDI is anticipated. 



	52.204-9P04 Certification Regarding a Previously Executed Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) Trading Partner Agreement
	C
	None
	Yes
	Yes
	Acquisitions where EDI is anticipated. 



	52.209-4 First Article Approval- Government Testing, ALT I
	Clause
	9.308-2(a)(1) &(b)(1), (b) (2), (b)(3)
	Yes
	No waiver needed
	Fill-ins required.  Can be copied from LP-I-5. Also use 52.209-9P11.

	52.209-9P11 Special Instructions for First Articles and Attendant Documentation
	C
	9.306(b) and (h); FAR 9.306(b) and (h);
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Fillins required.  Can be copied from LPC-I-5

	52.211-5 New Material
	C
	11.301(a)
	Yes
	See Completion Notes
	Do not use if contrary to commercial practice. 

	52.211-16

Variation in Quantity
	C
	11.703(a)
	Yes
	No waiver needed
	Complete fill-in %/NSNs, etc.  Can be copied from SAP 1.

	52.211-17

Delivery of Excess Quantities
	C
	11.703(b)
	Yes
	No waiver needed
	Solicitations, contracts and BPAs, if for fixed price supplies.

	252.211-7003 Item Identification and Valuation
	C
	211.274-3
	Yes, if applicable to item
	No, waived by DLA
	Applicable to all items delivered under a contract line item and contain a unique item identifier (if the acquisition cost of the item is $5,000 or more or it is specified by the requiring activity)

	FAR/DFARS Provision/Clause
	P or C
	Prescribed In
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	52.211-9000 Government Surplus Material
	C
	DLAD 11.304-91(a)


	Yes
	No, waived by DLA 
	Use with 52.211-9003, unless a long term contract, then just use 52.211-9000.

	52.211-9005 Conditions for Evaluations and Acceptance of Offers of Critical Safety Items
	C
	DLAD 11.304(90)(a) 12.301(f)(97)


	Yes
	No, waived by DLA
	Solicitations for critical safety items,  unless a waiver or exemption applies (see DLAD 11.304-90(d)).

	52.211-9006 Changes in Contractor Status, Items Acquired, and/or Manufacturing Process/Facility – Critical Safety Items  
	C
	DLAD 11.304(90)(b) 12.301(f)(98)
	Yes
	No, waived by DLA
	Solicitations for critical safety items,  unless a waiver or exemption applies (see DLAD 11.304-90(d)).

	52.211-9007 Withholding of Material Review Board Authority – Critical Safety Items
	C
	DLAD 11.304(90)(c),
	Yes
	No, waived by DLA
	Solicitations for critical safety items,  unless a waiver or exemption applies (see DLAD 11.304-90(d)).

	52.213-1 Fast Pay


	C
	13.305
	Yes – See Completion Notes and Consult DGPA & CPM 
	No waiver needed
	When conditions at FAR 13.402 , DFARS 213.402,  DLAD 13.402, and DGPA 13.402 apply, can  be used on contracts for DVD up to $25,000.  In addition, when conditions at FAR 13.402 , DFARS 213.402, DLAD 13.402, and DGPA 13.402 apply, can be used on contracts for DVD if over $25,000 up to $100,000 if use is approved by DSCP-P, and a semi-annual verification of customer receipt for a statistically-valid, random sample of all DVD awards valued over $25,000 but not exceeding $100,000 and for which payment has been made is performed. Also use 52.247-9P03.  If  this clause is used on contracts for DVD up to $25,000, add the following to the Addendum to 52.212-4:

“Addenda to 52.212-4(i)   
Substitute the following for the first sentence: 

Fast Payment procedures apply to all Direct Vendor Delivery (DVD) orders $25,000 or less.  The clause at 52.213-1, Fast Payment Procedure, is hereby incorporated by reference.”

	FAR/DFARS Provision/Clause
	P or C
	Prescribed In
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	52.213-9002 IDPO Agreement
	C
	DLAD 13.590-5(a)(2)
	Yes
	No waiver needed
	Fill-ins required.

	52.213-9003 IDPO Contract
	C
	DLAD 13.390(b)(2)(i)
	Yes
	No waiver needed
	Fill-ins required.

	52.216-20 Definite Quantity
	C
	FAR 16.506(c)
	Yes
	No,waived by DLA
	Solicitations &contracts when a definite quantity, IDTC is used. Don’t use with 52.216-21 or 52.216-22.  Fill-in in para. d required.

	52.216-9P23

Placement of Delivery Orders

Against Multiple IDTCs
	C
	FAR 16.504(c), 16.505(b); DLA-GC letter dated March 4, 1996
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Solicitations and contracts when multiple awards of indefinite-quantity contracts are planned. The number of awards planned shall be specified in the solicitation’s Section B/Schedule of Supplies.  Para. (a) indicates up to three awards.  If more are planned, indicate the maximum number planned.

Paras. (b)(1) and (2) address commonly used three-award and two-award scenarios, respectively, and related percentage splits of the Government requirements.  These paragraphs are tailorable to reflect specific acquisition requirements such as four or more award scenarios and differing percentage splits. Para. (c) delineates two timeframes for re-evaluation of award percentages.  The first block is to be checked when this evaluation is to occur prior to the placement of each delivery order.  The second block is to be checked when this evaluation is to occur prior to option exercise.  Under no circumstances are both blocks to be checked.


	FAR/DFARS Provision/Clause
	P or C
	Prescribed In
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	52.217-6 Option for Increased Quantity
	C
	17.208(d)
	Yes
	No waiver needed
	See DGPA & CPM for detailed guidance

	52.223-3 Hazardous Material Identification and Material Safety Data
	C
	23.301, 23.302, 23.303
	Yes
	No waiver needed
	Also use 252.223-7001 and 52.223-9000.

	52.223-7004 Drug

Free Workforce
	C
	DFARS 223.570-4
	No
	If used, waiver needed
	See detailed guidance in DGPA/CPM. PCO must determine this clause is in best interests of the Govt.



	52.223-9000 Material Safety Data Sheets and Hazard Warning Labels
	C
	23.302, 23.303
	Yes
	No waiver needed 
	Use with 52.223-3.

	252.223-7001 Hazard Warning Labels
	C
	DFARS 223.303


	Yes
	No waiver needed
	Solicitations/  contracts whenever 52.223-3 is used.

	252.225-7001 Buy American Act and Balance of Payments Program
	C
	225.1101(2)


	Yes, only applies to acquisition of C&T items exceeding micro-purchase limit up to the simplified acquisition threshold.
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Only applies if under the simplified acquisition threshold. Check clause in 252.212-7001.  Also use 252.225-7002 and 252.225-7000.



	252.225-7002 Qualifying Country Sources as Subcontractors
	C
	225.1101(3)
	Yes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Solicitations and contracts that include any of the clauses at 252.225-7001, 252.225-7021 or 252.225-7036. 
Check clause in 252.212-7001.

	252.225-7009 Duty-Free Entry--Qualifying Country Supplies (End Products and Components)
	C
	225.1101(8)


	Yes
	If used, waiver

needed
	Use with 252.225-7001.

	FAR/DFARS Provision/Clause
	P or C
	Prescribed In
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	52.242-10 F.O.B. Origin-GBL or Prepaid Postage
	C
	42.1404-1, 42.1404-2(a)
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Solicitations/ contracts when F.O.B. origin shipments are to be included using GBLs or prepaid postage.

Don’t use if fast pay applies.

	52.242-12  Report of Shipment
	C
	42.1406


	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	When advance notice of shipment is required for safety or security reasons, orwhere carload or truckload shipments will be made to DOD installations or, as required, to civilian agency facilities.

	252.242-7003 Application for U.S. Government Shipping Documentation/Instructions
	C
	242.1404-2-70(b)
	Yes
	If used, waiver

needed 
	Solicitations/ contracts that include 52.242-10 or 52.242-11.

	252.243-7002 Requests for Equitable Adjustment
	C
	DFARS 243.205-71
	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Check "252.243-7002” contained in 252.212-7001.

	52.246-15 Certificate of Conformance
	C
	46.315, 46.504
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	At PCO discretion, for solicitations & contracts for supplies & services requiring source inspection when conditions in   46.504 apply.  

	52.246-9P06  Manufacturing Process Controls and Process Inspections-for Fabric Finishers
	C
	DLAD 46.202-3-90
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Use with DLAD 52.246-9001. Can be copied from LP-E-1.

	52.246-9P27 Distribution of (DD FORM 250)
	C
	46.401; DFARS 246.370, 246.670


	Yes
	If used, waiver needed 
	Fill-ins required. Can be copied from SAP 2. Use with 252.246-7000.

	52.246-9P29 Administrative Cost to the Government in Processing                      Contract Modifications
	C
	DSCP CPM 43.102(c)
	No
	If used, waiver needed 
	Use in solicitations & contracts exceeding the simplified acquisition threshold.

	52.246-9P30 Administrative Cost to the Government in Processing                      Contract Modifications 
	C
	DSCP CPM 43.102(c)
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Use in purchase orders up to the simplified threshold.

	52.246-9P36 Warranty of Supplies (Commercial Items)
	C
	46.709, 52.246-17 (ALT I)


	Yes
	No waiver needed
	In para. b(1) enter “one year”, in c (1) enter “13 months”. Can be copied from LP-I-17.

	FAR/DFARS Provision/Clause
	P or C
	Prescribed In
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	52.246-9P44 Identification of Qualified Laboratory and Source Sampling
	C
	FAR 46.102
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Can be copied from LPC-E-2



	252.246-7000 Material Inspection and Receiving Report
	C
	46.401; DFARS 246.370, 246.670


	Optional
	If used, waiver

needed
	Not used if C&T has contract administration Use 52.246-9P27 also.

	52.247-34 F.O.B Destination
	C
	47.303-6(c)
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Solicitations & contracts when delivery term is FOB Destination.

	52.247-48 FOB Destination – Evidence of Shipment
	C
	47-305-4(c)
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Use if inspection and acceptance is at origin with FOB Destination. Can be copied from LP-F-9

	52.247-9P02 Consignee’s  Notification to Purchasing Activity of Nonreceipt, Damage, or Nonconformance 
	C
	13.403
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Use with fast pay clause 52.213-1.



	52.253-1 Computer Generated Forms
	C
	53.105(b), 53.111 and 52.253-1


	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Solicitations & contracts 

that require the contractor to submit data on standard or optional forms prescribed by FAR, and unless prohibited by agency regulations, forms prescribed by agency supplements.

	FAR/DFARS Provision/Clause
	P or C
	Prescribed In
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	52.204-9P01 Submission of Information Regarding  Electronic Data Interchange
	Provision
	DSCP-P IOM dated 18 May 90, Subject: Electronic Data Interchange (EDI).


	Yes
	Yes
	Solicitations when required by the contracting officer.

	52.211-9003 Conditions for Evaluation of Offers for Government Surplus Material
	P
	DLAD 11.302-91(a)
	Yes
	No, waived

By DLA 
	See above.  Must include a notice in the RFP that the evaluation criteria in 52.211-9003 will apply to all offers not just offers for surplus material.

	52.211-9P38 Place of Performance
	P
	FAR 14.201-6(h), 15.209(f); DFARS 201.304(1)
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Solicitations except when the Government specifies the place of performance.  Can be copied from LP-J-1.

	52.213-9001 Evaluation Factor for Source Inspection


	P
	DLAD 13.106-90; 15.605


	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Solicitations for items when in accordance with the Contract Technical Data File (CTD) destination inspection is required. Used in all simplified acquisitions.  Must be copied from DLAD.

	FAR/DFARS Provision/Clause
	P or C
	Prescribed In
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	52.215-6 Place of Performance
	P
	15.407(g)
	Yes
	If used, waiver needed
	Used with 52.211-9P38.

	52.215-20 Requirements for Cost or Pricing Data or Information Other Than Cost or Pricing Data 
	P
	FAR  15.406-2, 15.408(l)
	No
	No, waived by DLA
	Solicitations if it is reasonably certain that information other than cost or pricing data will be required.  Specific information required must be inserted in paragraph b.  Consult with pricing experts in C&T Contracting Support. Medical Commercial Item Template, available at the Procurement Policy Library, has cataloging and other information inserted in this provision.  Do not use DSCP provision 52.230-9P01 with this provision.

	52.216-1 Type of Contract
	P
	16.105
	No
	No waiver needed
	Solicitations unless fixed price acquisition made under simplified acquisition procedures.  Insert contract type.

	52.217-3 Evaluation Exclusive of Options
	P
	13.112

17.208(a)
	Yes
	No waiver needed
	See DGPA/CPM for detailed guidance.

	52.217-4 Evaluation of Options Exercised at Time of Award
	P
	13.112

17.208(b) 
	Yes
	No waiver needed 
	Solicitations when the solicitation includes an option clause, and the contracting officer has determined that there is a reasonable likelihood that the option will be exercised at the time of contract award.

	52.217-5 Evaluation of Options 
	P
	13.112

17.208(c)
	Yes
	No, waived by DLA
	Solicitations when the solicitation includes an option clause

	52.217-9002 Conditions for Evaluation and Acceptance of Offers for Part Numbered Items 
	P
	DLAD 17.7501(b)(3)


	Yes
	No waiver needed
	Can be copied from LP-L-9.

	52.217-9P14 Evaluation of Options
	P
	FAR 17.206(a) and 17.208(c)
	
	If used, waiver needed
	Do not use with 52.217-9P13. Use when the solicitation contains an option clause; an option is not to be exercised at the time of contract award; a firm-fixed-price contract, a fixed-price contract with economic price adjustment, or other type of contract as approved under agency procedures is contemplated; and a determination has been made as specified in FAR 17.206(a) and signed by the contracting officer.

	FAR/DFARS Provision/Clause
	P or C
	Prescribed In
	SAT

(Use if under $100,000)
	Comm’l?

Waiver Needed?
	Completion Notes

	52.219-9001 Set-Asides of Acquisitions of Items Listed in the Schedule of  Products Made in Federal  Penal and Correctional Institutions
	P
	DLAD 19.502-1(b)(90)


	Yes
	If used, waiver is needed
	Solicitations for FPI items whenever a comparability determination leads to a competitive acquisition and a FAR set-aside clause is used.

	252.225-7000 Buy American Act – Balance of Payments Act Program Certificate
	P
	225.1101(1)
	Yes
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Use with 252.225-7001.

Inserted as an Addendum to FAR 52.212-3 (f) at end of Template.

	252.225-7020 Trade Agreements Certificate
	P
	DFARS 225.1101(5)


	No
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Use with 252.225-7021. Inserted as an Addendum to FAR 52.212-3 (g) at end of Template. Insert “NONE” or mark the appropriate insert regarding foreign, qualifying country, NAFTA country, designated country, and Caribbean country end products in the provision.

	252.225-7035 Buy American Act – Free Trade Agreements – Balance of  Payments Program Certificate
	P
	DFARS 225.1101(9)
	Use with Alternate 1 if acquisition exceeds $25,000 and does not exceed $58,550 and contract is for an item listed at 225.401-70. 
	Required by law/executive order when applicable
	Use with 252.225-7036.  Inserted as an Addendum to FAR 52.212-3 (g) at end of Template. Use Alternate 1 with Alternate 1 of  252.225-7036.


